Monday August 12, 2024

Belle Plaine Community Center

9:30 a.m.

At 9:30 a.m. Alvin Bartz called to order the August 2024 monthly board meeting present for roll call was Wade Wisnefske Supervisor #1, Cody Hoffman Supervisor #2, Kristine Vomastic Clerk and Colleen Weishoff Treasurer.

22 Citizens Present

AGENDA:

TREASURER'S REPORT

Colleen went over the bank statements and the bills to be paid. She said she has received the check for the fire dues and asked Alvin if that money needs to be sent to the County or if we should keep it in our account. Alvin said either way is fine. Wade made a motion to accept the bills as presented, seconded by Cody, all in favor none opposed, motion carried

CLERKS REPORT

The minutes from the July 8 monthly meeting had been sent to the board members. With no corrections or additions Wade Wisnefske made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Cody, all in favor non opposed, motion carried.

<u>AGENDA</u>

Belle Plaine and Waukechon Utility District

Alvin went over some of the differences between the CLSD and the BPW utility sanitary districts. Alvin said the BPW is the motel, Shell station and the Strip mall. For the properties in that district, they are charged the same as what Shawano residents are charged. We then pay the Wolf River treatment plant.

Kraemer CSM

Alvin, Wade and Cody went over the map looking at the requested changes. A motion was made by Wade to accept the changes, seconded by Cody, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried. Alvin mentioned that there will be some changes in the Shawano Zoning staff, after that Mike Siegels CSM map can be recorded.

Approve Class B Liquor and Beer License for True North Energy LLC, formally known as Shell 22.

Wade made a motion to approve the license for liquor and cigarette licenses, seconded by Cody, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Alvin said that he attended a Web-N-R concerning Solar energy and that it basically said that towns do not have any control as to where solar farms are put.

Brush along the roads have grown 6-8 feet tall. Dick is trying to cut some off while cutting grass along the road sides. In May we may need to rent a boom mower to cut the rest.

Alvin asked Joy Krubsack if she knows of a video that shows the story of Gibson Island. She said she will check.

Shanda Hubertus said that Wamsco is working on doing a grant to stabilize the isthmus located on the Grass Lake side.

Peter Jensema talked about putting the gravel down on the island and that he had been trying to get some grants also.

Alvin said that a resident complained about a neighbors small shed was blocking their view of the lake. Alvin said that now a resident's view is straight out not from the sides so the shed is allowed to stay even if it blocks their side view.

Alvin talked about the upcoming fair the Fireman's stand will be open from 8: am to 11 p.m., since they are open that long they will need to pay an additional \$1000.00 to for their licenses.

SUPERVISOR REPORT

Cody mentioned that he had a complaint about the speed on Cloverleaf Lake Road, Alvin said we could check into having a speed sign put there that shows how fast cars are going.

Wade made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Alvin, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

Adjourned at 10:30 a.m.

Kristine Vomastic Clerk

Public Comments

Gary Schumacher asked if the CLPA could get a check from the town for what we would have budgeted for them. We will do that in September.

Lynn Tober Steinke County Supervisor gave an update from the Shawano County meeting, she said there is talk about needs for a new court house and jail, and that the speed on Highway D needs to be lowered.